supplemented, alleges violations of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain axle bearing assemblies, components thereof, and products containing the same by reason of infringement of at least claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,620,263. The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainant requests that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and a cease and desist order.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202–205–1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its Internet server at http:// www.usitc.gov. The public record for this investigation may be viewed on the Commission's electronic docket (EDIS) at http://edis.usitc.gov.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Barbara M. Flaherty, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–3052.

Authority: The authority for institution of this investigation is contained in section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and in § 210.10 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10 (2005).

Scope of Investigation: Having considered the complaint, the U.S. International Trade Commission, on November 18, 2005, ordered that—

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, an investigation be instituted to determine whether there is a violation of subsection (a)(1)(B) of section 337 in the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, or the sale within the United States after importation of certain axle bearing assemblies, components thereof, or products containing the same by reason of infringement of claim 1 of U.S. Patent No. 5,620,263, and whether an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

(2) For the purpose of the investigation so instituted, the following are hereby named as parties upon which this notice of investigation shall be served:

(a) The complainant is—

NTN Corporation 3–17, 1-chome, Kyomachibori, Nishi-ku, Osaka, Japan 550–0003

(b) The respondents are the following entities alleged to be in violation of section 337, and are the parties upon which the complaint is to be served:

ILJIN Bearing, 50 Hwangsung-dong, Gyeongju City, Kyungbuk, Korea 780– 130

ILJIN USA, 28055 Haggerty Road, Novi, MI 48377–2902

(c) Barbara M. Flaherty, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Suite 401, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Robert L. Barton, Jr. is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with § 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received not later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and the notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondents, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or cease and desist order or both directed against the respondent.

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 21, 2005. **Marilyn R. Abbott,** Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. E5–6567 Filed 11–25–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–388–391 and 731–TA–816–821 (Review)]

Cut-to-Length Carbon-Quality Steel Plate From France, India, Indonesia, Italy, Japan, and Korea

Determination

On the basis of the record ¹ developed in the subject five-year reviews, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to section 751(c) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1675(c)) (the Act), that revocation of the antidumping duty and countervailing duty orders on cut-to-length carbon quality steel plate from India, Indonesia, Italy, and Korea, and the antidumping duty order on cutto-length carbon quality steel plate from Japan would be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.² In addition, the Commission determines that revocation of the antidumping duty order on cut-to-length carbon-quality steel plate from France would not be likely to lead to continuation or recurrence of material injury to an industry in the United States within a reasonably foreseeable time.3

Background

The Commission instituted these reviews on January 3, 2005 (70 FR 110) and determined on April 8, 2005 that it would conduct full reviews (70 FR 20173, April 18, 2005). Notice of the scheduling of the Commission's reviews and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the Federal Register on May 13, 2005 (70 FR 25599). The hearing was held in Washington, DC, on September 27, 2005, and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

¹ The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

² Vice Chairman Deanna Tanner Okun and Commissioner Daniel R. Pearson dissenting.

³Commissioner Charlotte R. Lane dissenting.

The Commission transmitted its determination in these reviews to the Secretary of Commerce on November 21, 2005. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 3816 (November 2005), entitled *Cut-to-Length Carbon-Quality Steel Plate From France, India, Indonesia, Italy, Japan, and Korea: Investigation Nos. 701–TA– 388–391 and 731–TA–816–821 (Review).*

By order of the Commission.

Issued: November 21, 2005. Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. E5–6565 Filed 11–25–05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES

Hearing of the Judicial Conference Advisory Committee on Rules of Civil Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Rules of Civil Procedure.

ACTION: Notice of cancellation of open hearing.

SUMMARY: The public hearing on proposed amendments to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, scheduled for December 2, 2005, in Washington, DC, has been canceled. [Original notice of hearing appeared in the **Federal Register** of July 14, 2005.]

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee Support Office, Administrative Office of the United States Courts, Washington, DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: November 21, 2005.

John K. Rabiej,

Chief, Rules Committee Support Office. [FR Doc. 05–23325 Filed 11–25–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 2210–55–M

JUDICIAL CONFERENCE OF THE UNITED STATES

Meeting of the Judicial Conference Advisory Committee on Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure

AGENCY: Judicial Conference of the United States, Advisory Committee on Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure. **ACTION:** Additional day of open meeting.

SUMMARY: The meeting of the Advisory Committee on Rules of Bankruptcy Procedure has added one additional day. The meeting will be held on March 8–10, 2006. The tree-day meeting will start each day at 8:30 a.m., and will be held at the University of North Carolina School of Law, Ridge Road, Van Hecke-Wettach Hall, in Chapel Hill, North Carolina. [Original notice of the meeting appeared in the **Federal Register** of September 13, 2005.]

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John K. Rabiej, Chief, Rules Committee Support Office, Administrative Office of the United States Courts, Washington, DC 20544, telephone (202) 502–1820.

Dated: November 21, 2005.

John K. Rabiej,

Chief, Rules Committee Support Office. [FR Doc. 05–23326 Filed 11–25–05; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 2210-55–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1933—IMS Global Learning Consortium, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on October 28, 2005, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1933, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), IMS Global Learning Consortium, Inc. has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Norwegian eStandards Project, Oslo, Norway; and University of Maryland University College, Adelphi, MD have been added as parties to this venture. Also, Industry Canada, Ottawa, Ontario, Canada has withdrawn as a party to this venture. In addition, FD Learning has changed its name to Tribal Technology, Sheffield, United Kingdom.

No other changes have been made in either the membership or planned activity of the group research project. Membership in this group research project remains open, and IMS Global Learning Consortium, Inc. intends to file additional written notification disclosing all changes in membership.

On April 7, 2000, IMS Global Learning Consortium, Inc. filed its original notification pursuant to Section 6(a) of the Act. The Department of Justice published a notice in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on September 13, 2000 (65 FR 55283).

The last notification was filed with the Department on August 1, 2005. A

notice was published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act on August 26, 2005 (70 FR 50407).

Dorothy B. Fountain,

Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust Division. [FR Doc. 05–23319 Filed 11–25–05; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–11–M

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—National Center for Manufacturing Sciences, Inc.

Notice is hereby given that, on October 19, 2005, pursuant to section 6(a) of the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 et seq. ("the Act"), National Center for Manufacturing Sciences, Inc. ("NCMS") has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing changes in its membership. The notifications were filed for the purpose of extending the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Specifically, Adam Aircraft Industries, Englewood, CO; Advanced Tooling Corporation, Vienna, VA; Campfire Interactive, Inc., Ann Arbor, MI; CGTech, Irvine, CA; City Machine Tool and Die Co., Inc., Muncie, IN; Clockwork Solutions, Inc., Austin, TX; Detroit Tool & Engineering Division, Vienna Hills, IL; Dimensional Photonics International, Inc., Burlington, MA; Edison Welding Institute, Columbus, OH; EOS of North America, Inc.; Chanhasen, MN; ESSIbuy.com, Inc.; St. Louis, MO; Ex One Corporation, Irwin, PA; Global Shop Solutions, Inc., The Woodlands, TX; OMAX Corporation, Kent, WA; RW Appleton & Company, Inc., Sterling Heights, MI; STEP Tools, Inc., Troy, NY; Systems Documentation, Inc., South Plainfield, NJ; and Vought Aircraft Industries, Dallas, TX have been added as parties to this venture. Also, Arizona State University, Tempe, AZ; Collins & Aikman Corporation, Troy, MI; Didactics, Inc., Alexandria, VA; Endicott Interconnect Technologies, Inc., Endicott, NY; FOBA North America Laser, Lee's Summit, MO; MicroDextrity, Albuquerque, NM; Opticore, Inc., Troy, MI; Partnerships Limited, Inc., Rocky Hill, NJ; PricewaterhouseCoopers AUTOFACTS Division, Bloomfield Hills, MI; and Precon Machining Optimization